£4-2102 MONKTON SCHOOL (ISAIAH BAPTIST CHURCH) - 1873 - West side of

Monkton-Manor Road, Monkton. This brick building was one of

- the standard vernacular style schools originally designed by
Thomas Dixon and was designated School 10, District 10 in the
1873 report of the Board of School Commissioners. The
contractor was Samuel Miller, chief businessman of Monkton.
Original measurements were 45 by 24-% feet and there were two
rooms and a vestibule. In 1936 the Board of Education sold
it for $500.00 to Monkton M. E. Church, which used it as a
meeting hall. In recent years, it has been used by Isiah
Baptist Church, a black congregation which outgrew its old
church on an adjoining lot.




